Hovember 8, 1954

71l Conservation Ccmmission
P, 3. Box 371
Santa Fe, HNew lexico

k3

Attention: ¢», ¥, B, Hacey
Gentlemen:

It 1s our understanding that R. Olsen has requested approval
of a non~standard gas proration unit covering his Dyer #3 well, located
330 feet from the :ast line and 1650 feet from the North line of the
¥2/L of Section 31-258-37E, Lea Jounty, New ilexico. We have been advised
that said unit consists of the 'L/l Section 31-255=37%.

Please be informed that wo Lereby waive notice and hearing to
sald aprlbcation and consent to the non-standard gas proration unit as
above set forth.

Yours very truly,







